Town of Hamburg Monthly Board Meeting August 12, 2024 Hamburg Municipal Building

Present: Vogel, Czech, Artus, Tucker, Stubbe 1 resident

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Eric Vogel at 6:30pm.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present.

Clerk Dawn Czech read the July, 2024 meeting minutes. Motion to approve the minutes by Supervisor Stubbe, seconded by Supervisor Artus. Motion carries.

#### **Public Comment**

None

## Fire Department/EMR Report

None

# **Chairman Report**

Vogel reports:

- 1. The RTL Electric invoice that was paid last month by the Township for updating the Fire Department lightening may be covered by FD fundraising. Vogel will be discussing this with Chief DeBroux.
- 2. Double P Dairy's new barn addition construction is Grandfathered in as far as the Hamburg Ordinance 2017-02 on Livestock Facilities is concerned. This is because the expansion is for more room in the barn, not more animals. This also negates the setback set forth from the adjacent roadway per the Town's Association legal team.
- 3. The Hess Dog breeding/barking issue continues to be an ongoing issue for the neighborhood. Vogel and Stubbe have been to the site and state the Humane Society regulations are being followed, and the facility is kept very clean. Hess is concerned as well with the neighbors and is trying to do what he can.
- 4. Work has been done on behalf of the county to clean up the broadband cables in the local ditches. Local residents seem to be pleased with the results.
- 5. Vogel is looking into the merits of the CoOp keep full program and the Contract pricing program for our fuel needs in light of the current cost of diesel fuel.

#### **Supervisor Report**

- -Nine culverts have been inventoried by Delmore Consulting in the Town of Hamburg for the Wisconsin DOT. All culverts are in good condition and require no further action on our part.
  - -Pit run has been sold to residents for their private use.

- -Ditching is ongoing and recent washouts on road shoulders have been repaired.
- -Addresses will have to be updated with new construction additions before the next newsletter is sent out.

## **Treasurer Report**

\$100,201.81 Bank Checking-People's Bank Acct \$56,718.01 Bank Checking-Forward Bank Acct \$65,694.97 Machinery Fund CD \$511.53 Mach fund acct \$87,360.01 Fire Dept Engine Fund CD \$515.25 Fire Dept fund acct

\$2,688.50 Forward Bank (Tax Acct)

# **Clerk Report**

- -Czech reported the last check from the People's Bank was written this month.
- -The final payment will be made to Miller Windows and Doors for the Town Hall/Town Shed window install when it is completed next week.
- -Our Township website meets the mandated levels of Accessibility needed by 2027 currently per our webmaster.

#### **Accounts Payable and Receivable**

Motion to approve Accounts Payable and Receivable by Artus and Seconded by Stubbe. Motions carries.

#### **Upcoming Meetings**

8-13-24 Fall Primary Election

8-13-24 Road Meeting Town Shed 8:00am

8-21-24 Fire Dept Raffle

9-3-24 Road Meeting Town Shed 8:00am

9-11-24 Town Board meeting Municipal Building 6:30pm

Motion to adjourn by Artus at 7:35pm, seconded by Stubbe. Motion carries.

Dawn Czech, Clerk